
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Susan, 

John McAloon - TSS 
23 August 2007 17:16 
Susan Clark 
RE: SOS Utility Design 
SOS V18 to Rev 05 Start.xis 

Table attached gives the current picture. We have some more up-to-date forecast dates from SOS. 
Highlighted fields show the key concerns against V18 and also latest forecasts. 

Some areas of Rev 05 programme have not been met Section 1A1 1-12 and Section 06. 
Others are looking critical based on latest forecasts. 

Regards, 

John McAloon - TSS 
Project Planner - MUDFA 

Edinburgh Trams Project 
MUDFA Project Office 
Western Harbour 
Leith Docks 
Edinburgh 
EH6 6QF 
Tel. No. 

E-mail : john.mcaloon@tie.ltd.uk 

From: Susan Clark 
Sent: Thu 23/08/2007 10:33 
To: John McAloon - TSS 
Subject: FW: SDS Utility Design 

John, 

Are these the dates you have in the Rev 5 programme? Do any dates overlap with VS and indicate design not ready 
in time for MUDFA start? 

Susan 

From: Tom Hickman 
Sent: 21 August 2007 17:50 
To: Susan Clark; Graeme Barclay 
Cc: Geoff Gilbert; David Crawley; Tony Glazebrook; Michael Jesuarul; Clare Norman; John McAloon - TSS 
Subject: SDS Utility Design 

Susan I Graeme, 
As discussed at PD reviews today please find attached a matrix of activities from SOS Design Programmes indicating 
IFC dates for Utility Design activities from V15 thro V18. 

Regards, 

CEC01643526 0001 



Tom Hickman 
Tram Programme Manager 
Edinburgh Trams Project 
City Point 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 SHD 
Tel: +44(0) 
Mob: +44 (0 
Fax: +44(0) 
Email: tom.hickman@tie.ltd.uk 
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